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1 think we need to clarify things here. 

1. Is/has Dr Kemp agreed to do the review. 
2. Has she been formally appointed. 
3. What we are asking to be done is an independent scrutiny of the review which Hampshire Partnership Trust has 
already undertaken. We would anticipate this being a review of the existing documentation, along the lines already set 
out. It would only involve interviewing anyone where the report was not clear, where aspects of the terms of reference 
are inadequately addressed, or where conclusions and/or recommendations are not justified. If it was felt necessary 
to do extensive interviewing, etc we would expect to discuss this. 

Hence whilst I would be reasonably happy to send an outline of the incident itself, I don’t think we would be sending 
any other information until such time as we have formally engaged Dr Kemp to undertake the work. 
Jenifer 

Orig!n.a]._Messa9e_~ .... 
From:i Code A 

! 

Sent: 12 July 2006 11:19 
To: Smith Jenifer 
Subject: FW: Dr Kemp 
Importance: High 

Jenifer 
Terry has asked me to forward the e-mails below to you to check what you are happy to forward on to Dr 
Kemp in hard copy etc. If you wish to contact Dr Kemp first to discuss this at greater length I have her phone 
number and e-mail on the system. 
Many thanks. 
Judy 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:; ...... -Co-d-eA ....... i 

! 

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 13:21 
To: Renshaw Terry 
Subject: FW: Dr Kemp 
Zmportance: High 

Terry 
Just had a call from Dr Kemp’s PA - Dr Kemp has called her and said she wanted to know how are things 
going to proceed in regard to interviews, dates, times and places and also details of the incident. 
Judy 

..... O rio JiB a[.Mes~age_-.---- 
From:i CodeA i 
Sent: 2006 12:02 
To: Renshaw Terry 
Subject: Dr Kemp 
Zmportance: High 

Terry 
rve tried Dr Kemp again and spoke to her PA - Dr Kemp is now in Scotland but the e-mails have been 
forwarded and a voice mail message left on her mobile. Her PA thinks she probably wants the background 
details of the incident and wonders if there is anything we could just send in the interim. There isn’t much on 
the electronic folder and I thought I should check with you what I could send from the file in hard copy (just the 
SUI report/general report?). If you give me the okay to go ahead, rll sort this out. 
Thanks. 
Jude 


